

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Full Name: Yasin Dadgar
- Gender: Male
- Date of Birth: 7th May 1995
- Nationality: Iran
- Address: Urmia business building, Daneshkadeh street, Urmia county,West Azerbaijan province,

## **SUMMARY**

Graduated in the architecture engineering field at the Islamic Azad University.

Work in Interior design, 3D visualization, and construction management.

Interested in fluid and minimal architecture. Skilled in Autocad, 3ds Max, and V-Ray. with more than 6 years of experience.

#### **LANGUAGE**

Persian			
SPOKEN	10	10	WRITTEN
Azerbaijani			
SPOKEN	10	6	WRITTEN
Turkish			
SPOKEN	8	5	WRITTEN
English			
SPOKEN	6	7	WRITTEN

## **CONTACT**

## EMAIL:

yasindadgar95@gmail.com

TELEPHONE:

+98 - 910 442 40 10

**LOCATION:** 

Urmia, Iran

LINKEDIN:

linkedin.com/in/yasindadgar95/

**INSTAGRAM:** 

instagram.com/yasin\_dadgar/

**WEB SITE:** 

www.dayplusoffice.com

## **EXPERIENCE**

Founder - Architect
Day plus office · Self-employed
Oct 2018 - Present
Urmia County, West Azerbaijan, Iran

3D Visualizer - Construction Manager In urmia architecture · Contract Mar 2018 - 2020 Urmia County, West Azerbaijan, Iran

3D Visualizer - Construction Manager - Interior Designer Arian architecture · Full-timeArian architecture · Full-time Oct 2015 - Oct 2017 Urmia County, West Azerbaijan, Iran

## **EDUCATION**

B.Arch: Faculty of Engineering - Islamic Azad University of Urmia

**High School:** - Kherad

- Rahimi Afshar
- Foroghi High School of Miyandoab
- Shahid Chamran High School of Urmia

#### **ABILITIES**

Architecture is an imagination science. You can't imagine from a free space of your mind. There are nodes.

Travel, look and think about the world and let them make your nodes.

# **MANUAL SKILLS:**



Architecture



Interior Design



3D Visualization



Floor Plan



Construction Managment

## **SOFTWARE SKILLS:**





Adobe Photoshop



